Javed Rashid Sajid

Regular Visiting Faculty

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email:

Contact: 0515152126

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Javed Rashid Sajid is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Javed Rashid Sajid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Askari Aviation Limited ,

MSc in Strategic Studies University of Karachi , Pakistan	- 2001
B.Sc (Hon) in (War Studies) University of Balochistan , Pakistan	- 1991
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2022- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2020- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2013 - 2020
Dir AVn Avn Dte GHQ ,	- Present
CO 25 Sqn	- Present
Comd ,	- Present
DS Air War College ,	- Present
DS MCC SI&T Quetta ,	- Present
OC Trg Team , SI&T Quetta	- Present
GM Charter Services	2010 - 2011